

Shakopee Lacrosse Board Meeting Minutes 9/12/2016

In Attendance: Matt Mulcahy, Tony Maskevich, Amy Block, Jen Ruud, Ryan Ruud, Kindra Craig, Aaron Swartout

Committees Updates

- Web Site Administration – Transition
Tony & Amy met with Andrea, taught her how to use Blue Sombrero and she will now be in charge of updating information and content. Amy is sending her a request to update the contact information and Tony will download a membership list from the old site for Andrea to possibly enter into the new site for contact/emails.
- Registrar
Kindra will be set up with a login for Blue Sombrero, possibly combine this position with DIBS?
- Home Tournament Director – Jason Vega
Matt & Amy are meeting with Parks & Rec on Thurs 9/15 to discuss using the 17th Ave Complex for the tournament.
- Sponsorship/Fundraising Coordinator – Jenny Wamsley
Jen W. was not in attendance – no update
- Program/Level Directors
Tony will re-send the positions email to the board for approval to send to the current membership list. Kari Whetsel volunteered to be girls coordinator.
- Scheduling Coordinator – Jen Ruud
Jen to start working out a schedule outline for registration start dates, tryouts etc.
- Away Tournament Coordinator
Discussed registering earlier and look for a person to handle all away tournament registrations and communications.
- Field/Equipment Coordinator – Aaron Swartout
Tony will email all boys coaches to return coaches bags/equipment, Aaron will be cc'd so he can work with the coaches to set a return date at the storage unit. Aaron will also schedule a date for fall inventory.
- Uniform/Apparel Committee – Kindra Craig
Uniform Committee will explore using Valley Sports as the uniform supplier for 2017 season.
- Communication Coordinator
- Volunteer/DIBS
Jen to explore Blue Sombrero for a volunteer hour/DIBS program.
- Manager of Managers

Youth Directors

Board will meet with Sean and Tara next week.

Coaching Development

Have high school coaches develop a coaching handbook. Possibly utilize dome time to have the coaches help train parent coaches. Lay out student coach and parent coach responsibilities.

Off Season Lacrosse

- Dome Time
Tony exploring Starters, checking into Savage dome and other facilities.
- Scheduling
- Skill Development program
Focus on specific skills at each session, also including coaching development for parent coaches. Bring in outside coaches from Frog, or use high school coaches to lead sessions.
- Facilitate Fall/Winter Teams
- Goalie Development
Possibility of starting a goalie clinic, Tony has contacts and Kindra sending a contact. Also discussed goalie incentives for upper age levels.

Finance Report

Motion was made to have Matt added as an additional signer on the bank account, voted in favor.

Motion was made to purchase a laptop & Quicken to be used only for Shakopee Lacrosse finances, voted in favor.